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From:
Sent:
To:

Chrissy Harbroe-Bush - Senior Personnel Manager
09 February 2004 13:31

Code A PA (Nursing & Clinical Governance)

Hi Irene, this is now attached - this is going to the Personnel Panel on 12 Feb for approval and then to
the Board in March for adoption.

Ll

----- Oriainal Message-----

From:: Code A PA (Nursing & Clinical Governance)
Sent: UY TéBruary 2004 11:26

To: Chrissy Harbroe-Bush - Senior Personnel Manager
Subject: FW: Drug Error - Dryad Ward - Evidence
Importance: High

Hi Chrissy

Just a reminder that | still require the updated Performance Management Policy.

PA to Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance
Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust
Contact Tel No: 01329 229419

E-mai] Address: ! Code A

From:; Code A PA (Nursing & Clinical Governance)
Sent: 03 February 2004 09:49

To: Chrissy Harbroe-Bush - Senior Personnel Manager
Subject: Drug Error - Dryad Ward - Evidence
Importance: High

Please could you email me a copy of the updated Performance Management Policy.

Thanks

PATEG UiFEctor of Nursing & Clinical Governance
Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust
Contact Tel No: 01329 229419

E-mail Address: Code A

09/02/2004




